
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA

Thursday, 26 July 2018 at 1.30 pm in the Bridges Room - Civic Centre

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey
Item Business

1  Application for a New Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 186)

Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment

Contact: Sonia Stewart: email: soniastewart@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 433 3045, 
Date: Wednesday, 18 July 2018

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



TITLE OF REPORT: Application for a Premises Licence:  
Groundwork North East, Spa Well Road, Winlaton Mill, 
Blaydon on Tyne, NE21 6RU

REPORT OF:               Strategic Director, Communities & Environment:  
                                     Licensing Officer

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from Groundwork North 
East & Cumbria for a new Premises Licence for Groundwork North East, Spa Well 
Road, Winlaton Mill, Blaydon on Tyne, NE21 6RU following receipt of representation 
from Local Weights and Measure Authority and members of the public.  

2. BACKGROUND

The Application

This report relates to an application by Groundwork North East & Cumbria (The 
Applicant) for a new Premises Licence for Groundwork North East, Spa Well Road, 
Winlaton Mill, Blaydon on Tyne, NE21 6RU. The application is attached at Appendix 
1.  

The application for a new Premises Licence under s17 of the Licensing Act 2003 is 
for the supply of alcohol (both on and off the premises) and the provision of 
regulated entertainment at the following times:

Monday – Sunday: 08:00 – 18:00 hours

The application was advertised at the premises and in the local press. 

The Supply of Alcohol (On & Off the Premises)
Monday – Sunday: 12:00 – 23:00 hours

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Plays, Films) 
Monday – Friday: 18:00 – 23:00 hours
Saturday & Sunday: 12:00 – 23:00 hours

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Live Music) 
Monday – Thursday: 18:00 – 23:00 hours 
Friday:                      12:00 – 23:00 hours 
Saturday & Sunday:  10:00 – 23:00 hours

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Recorded Music) 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
26 July 2018

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



2
Conditions

The Licensing Authority may attach conditions to any licence which are appropriate 
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the Model Pool of 
Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is attached as 
Appendix 1.1 that relate to the application.  

3. REPRESENTATIONS

The following representations were received:

 Local Weights and Measures Authority (Appendix 2)
 Debbie Kimmins (Appendix 2.1) 
 Thomas and Julie Waggott (Appendix 2.2)
 Paul Dearden (Appendix 2.3)
 Richard Lessell Hauxwell (Appendix 2.4)
 Councillor Marilyn Charlton (Appendix 2.5)
 Michael Turner (Appendix 2.6)
 Tanya Louise Robinson (Appendix 2.7)
 Mandy Carr (Appendix 2.8)
 Sue Moore (Appendix 2.9)
 Ian Guerin (Appendix 2.10)

4. MEDIATION 

Environmental Health and Northumbria Police agreed the following conditions with 
the Applicant. 

 Doors (except for access and egress) shall remain closed during regulated 
entertainment events at the premises.

 The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor  shall 
ensure that at all times when premises are open for any licensable activity, 
there are sufficient, competent staff on duty a the premises for the purpose of 
fulfilling the terms and conditions of the Licence  and for preventing crime and 
disorder.

 The designated premises supervisor will be responsible to ensure that staff 
effectively monitor the activity of persons outside the premises.

 All members of staff at the premises shall seek 'credible photographic proof of 
age evidence' from any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years 
and who is seeking access to the premises or is seeking to purchase or 
consume alcohol on the premises. Identification which shall be accepted as 
proof of age must bear the holder’s photograph, date of birth, and either a 
holographic mark or ultraviolet feature. Examples of acceptable ID include 
photo card driving licence, passports, military identification or proof of age 
cards bearing the 'PASS' hologram.

 All staff shall be trained in accordance with Licensing Act 2003 prior to making 
sales of alcohol. The training shall include the prevention of underage sales, 

Page 4



3
proxy purchasing, sales to drunks, zero tolerance to drugs, conflict resolution, 
the “Challenge 25 policy” & correct forms of ID. The training will be followed 
up by tests, & on-going refresher training. The training manual & all staff 
documented training records will be made available to officers of the Local 
Authority or Northumbria Police upon request

 No patrons shall be allowed to leave the premises whilst in the possession of 
any open drinking vessel, open bottle or can, whether empty or containing any 
alcoholic beverage save for designated external drinking areas clearly 
identified on a plan attached to the premises licence.

 A CCTV system shall be designed, installed and maintained in proper working 
order, to the satisfaction of, and in consultation with, Northumbria Police.  
Such a system shall:
i) Be operated by properly trained staff;
ii) Be in operation at all times that the premises are open;
iii) Ensure coverage of all public entrances and exits, all areas accessible 
to visitors, till areas and other areas as required by Northumbria Police or 
Licensing Aurhority;  
iv) Have a member of staff present and trained in the retrieval of CCTV 
footage, with the ability to download the relevant footage onto a disc at the 
request from Northumbria Police or an authorized Officer of Local Authority;
v) Cover the inside and outside of the premises.
vi) Be to an identification standard of all persons entering the premises.
vii) Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a high 
standard of clarity.  Such recordings shall be retained on tape/disc/hard drive 
or otherwise for a minimal period of 28 days and shall be supplied to a Police 
Officer and an authorised Officer of Local Authority on request.  Recorded 
images to be retained in an unedited format and the CCTV system to 
continually record whilst the premises is open to the public. 

 Notices informing customers of the operation of CCTV shall be prominently 
displayed.

 The premises shall close 30 minutes after the last sale of alcohol.

On 16 July 2018 a mediation meeting took place. The notes from that meeting are 
attached as Appendix 2.11. Parties have been given until 16:00 hours on 24 July 
2018 to comment on the notes. Any comments received will be included in an 
additional report.  

5. PARTIES

The Parties to the hearing will be:

a) A representative from Groundwork North East & Cumbria (The Applicant) ;
b) Local Weights and Measures Authority;
c) Debbie Kimmins
d) Thomas and Julie Waggott
e) Paul Dearden
f) Richard Lessell Hauxwell
g) Councillor Marilyn Charlton
h) Michael Turner
i) Tanya Louise Robinson

Page 5



4
j) Mandy Carr
k) Sue Moore
l) Ian Guerin

6. FOR CONSIDERATION

The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are:

 The application for a Premises Licence;
 The representations;
 Whether or not the application should be granted; and
 The conditions to be attached to the Premises Licence (if granted). 

7. THE POLICY & GUIDANCE

When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to:

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and
(b) the Amended Guidance (April 2018) issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 by the Secretary of State.

Some relevant parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in 
Appendices 3 and 4. The parties may refer to any part of the Policy and Guidance 
during the hearing.

An area plan is attached at Appendix 5. 

8. FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application, decide whether or not it 
should be granted, and if relevant, attach such conditions as it deems appropriate for 
the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

Page 6



5

APPENDICES

Appendix  1 Premises Licence Application
1.1 Pool of Model Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Licensing 

Policy

Appendix    2 Representation from Local Weights and Measures Authority
   2.1 Representation from Debbie Kimmins
   2.2 Representation from Thomas and Julie Waggott
   2.3 Representation from Paul Dearden
   2.4 Representation from Richard Lessell Hauxwell
   2.5 Representation from Councillor Marilyn Charlton
   2.6 Representation from Michael Turner
   2.7 Representation from Tanya Louise Robinson
   2.8 Representation from Mandy Carr
   2.9 Representation from Sue Moore
  2.10 Representation from Ian Guerin
  2.11 Mediation meeting notes

         
Appendix 3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy

Appendix 4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003.

Appendix 5 Area Plan

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Mediation meeting – 16th July 2018 

Land of Oak and Iron Heritage Centre 

 

 
Number 

 

 
Issue/comments 

1. 
 

Introduction and apologies. 
 
Apologies from  
Ms Robinson (questions from Ms Robinson were put to the applicants) 
Ms Moore (a question from Ms Moore was put to the applicant) 
Ms Kimmins 
Mr Dearden 
 
 

2. 
 

The application 

 The building will include a Café and 3 business offices. 

 The Cafe intends to open 8am – 6pm, 7 days a week. 

 The café will sell alcohol including wine, gin and local beers. 

 The suppliers for alcohol will be local companies where possible . 

 The business offices are hopefully going to be rented to creative 
industries such as architects, jewellery makers etc . 

 The café will hold events including for example, talks, folk music, 
historical plays, an outdoor theatre or seasonal films.  

 Events will be ticketed events only from 6pm – 11pm for around 
30-40 people. 

 Buffets could be provided at these events. 

 Recorded music will play from 8am – 6pm.  

 There is a Courtyard area which will be part of the café which will 
be at the back of the Centre  

 The Courtyard seats 28  

 The premises will be dog friendly for walkers to stop for a 
drink/food. 

 There will be 30 minutes drinking up time and there should be no 
activity after midnight 

 

3. 
 

Details of concerns  

 Communication. 

Present Address/Organisation 

Hilary Woolard   Groundworks  

Karen Daglish Groundworks 

Tom Waggott Resident  

Michael Turner Resident  

Tracey Johnson Trading Standards  

John Bradley Gateshead Council 

Marilyn Charlton Councillor  

Rhiannon McDonald Gateshead Council 

Page 93



 Alcohol licence and associated hours. 

 Use of the premises for events 

 Noise  

 Campers – Fires, rubbish and underage drinking off the 
premises. 

 Rubbish being dumped outside of the premises. 

 Off sales of alcohol  

 Anti-social behaviour 

 Crime associated with the premises 
 

4. 
 

Discussion 
 
In response to concerns the applicant stated: 
 

 Alcohol sold in the cafe will only be sold to customers who 
purchase food. 

 The alcohol can be taken outside to the courtyard but will be 
given in a melamine/plastic cup. 

 Alcohol will be a premium product pricing will reflect this. 

 Part of the staff rota will be to ensure there is no litter outside in 
the courtyard. 

 External bins will be used for customers to put their litter in whilst 
visiting the courtyard. 

 CCTV will be in operation  

 Signs will be in place around the premises to warn customers not 
to take glass outside or away from the premises this will be 
monitored and enforced using CCTV 

 Training will take place for all staff (challenge 25). 

 A refusal register will be in place for anyone who enters the 
premises and tries to purchase alcohol underage. 

 A till prompt will be used as part of the challenge 25 policy 

 There will be no kiosk for ‘quick sales’ customers will need to 
enter the premises. 

 Off sales will only be during café hours (8-6pm) 

 There will be a personal licence holder on site at all times when 
the premises is open 

 All staff will be trained by a specialist 3rd party trading provider 

 There will be no camping of any sort 

 There are no plans at present to hold weddings 

 There will be an external area management plan to prevent 
alcohol being taken off site (other than the off sales) 

 There was no intention to have rock bands of heavy metal music 
 
 
 

 Questions was asked regarding any events to take place after 
11pm, the applicant clarified that this is not something they are 
looking at doing. 

Page 94



 An issue was raised from a resident about the closure of the 
premises at 11pm and noise. The applicant replied that a solution 
could possibly be to leave via the courtyard on a night time and 
use the side car park for minimum noise. 

 An issue was raised about the lack of communication, the notice 
boards could have been used at the village hall for example as 
this is a popular spot for residents to see. 

 The applicant confirmed that there have been two distinct phases 
in the development of this proposal.  The first phase was 
securing the funding and delivering a building.  The second 
phase, looking at the operation of the building came later and it 
was only at this stage that the need for a Licence was 
considered.   

 It was suggested that customers with alcohol may spill out onto 
grassed areas it was stated by the applicant that this would not 
occur and would be actively enforced 

 Several issues such as for example, the impact of lighting on 
wildlife, were raised it was clarified that as they do not relate to 
the licensing objectives they could not be considered and they 
would be dealt with by other regulatory processes such as 
planning.   

 Conditions have been agreed by the Police and the Council’s 
Environmental Health 

 Trading Standards concerns were related to the off-sales 
element. 

 It was suggested that model condition 62 should be added to the 
Licence if granted. Model Condition 62 is “Noise and vibration 
from regulated entertainment shall not be audible at the nearest 
noise sensitive premises”.  

 It was suggested that events should be limited to twice a week  
 

5. 
 

Next steps  
 
There will be an opportunity to comment on the minutes up until 16:00 
Tuesday 24 July 2018  
 
There will be a Licensing Sub-committee hearing on 26 July 2018 at 
13:30 at Gateshead Civic Centre 
 
It was agreed that the issues for particular discussion at that meeting 
are: 
 
The terminal hour for each of the regulated activities 
The type, frequency and hours of events 
Noise 
Alcohol being taken off site 
 

6. 
 

Any other business 
None 

Page 95



 

7. 
 

Next meeting 
26th July 2018, 13:30pm (Sub- committee hearing). 
 

 

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Application for a New Premises Licence
	1. Appendix 1 part 1
	2. Appendix 1 part 2
	3. Appendix 1 part 3
	4. Appendix 2
	4A. Appendix 2.11
	5. Appendix 3 Gateshead Council's Statement of Licensing Policy - Extracts
	6. Appendix 4 part 1
	7. Appendix 4 part 2
	8. Appendix 4 part 3
	9. Appendix 5


